VIRTUAL MID-YEAR EDUCATION CONFERENCE VIA ZOOM

GENERAL SESSION

FEBRUARY 13, 2021

8:00 A.M. CALL TO ORDER

(GS.1) SCRIPT – GARY GRAY (CALL TO ORDER (1 MINUTE)

(RING BELL)

GOOD MORNING, FELLOW KIWANIANS AND GUESTS. MY NAME IS GARY GRAY, YOUR 2020-2021 CAL-NEV-HA KIWANIS DISTRICT GOVERNOR. IT IS MY HONOR TO OFFICIALLY CALL THIS CONFERENCE TO ORDER

AND NOW IT IS MY HONOR TO INTRODUCE DIVISION 30 LT. GOVERNOR KATHY KENDRICK WHO WILL LEAD US IN THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, FOLLOWED BY THE PATRIOTIC SONG "THIS LAND IS YOUR LAND" LED BY DIVISION 44 LT. GOVERNOR ANGELA NOWLIN AND THEN AN INSPIRATIONAL MESSAGE WILL BE OFFERED BY DIVISION 42 LT.

(GS.2) SCRIPT-KATHY KENDRICK-(PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE) – (2 MINUTES)

GOVERNOR DEBBIE HEASLIP.

FELLOW KIWANIANS, PLEASE JOIN ME IN

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. I PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE ...

(GS.3) SCRIPT – ANGELA NOWLIN-PATRIOTIC SONG - (2 MINUTES)

PLEASE JOIN ME IN SINGING THE FIRST VERSE OF THIS LAND IS YOUR LAND

<CUE SONG LYRICS SLIDE>

(GS.4) SCRIPT – DEBBIE HEASLIP-INSPIRATIONAL MESSAGE- (2 MINUTES)

NO SCRIPT

(GS.5) SCRIPT – GARY GRAY – GOVERNOR'S WELCOME (2 MINUTES)

NO SCRIPT

MAKE SURE TO MENTION SLP GOVERNORS AND THE FORUM OFFERED AFTER THIS SESSION.

AND NOW HERE'S ERNIE ARNOLD, 2020-2021 ROSE FLOAT DISTRICT COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN TO PROVIDE THE ROSE FLOAT PRESENTATION.

(GS.6) SCRIPT - ERNIE ARNOLD - ROSE FLOAT PRESENTATION - (3 MINUTES) GOOD AFTERNOON, GOVERNOR GRAY, KIWANIANS AND GUESTS,

WE ARE ACTIVELY PLANNING AND ARE EXCITED ABOUT THE 2022 KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL ROSE FLOAT PROJECT.

YES WE DO EXPECT THERE TO BE A PARADE ON JANUARY 1, 2022. THE PARADE THEME OF "DREAM BELIEVE ACHIEVE" WILL BE CARRIED OVER FROM OUR LOST PARADE OF 2021.

KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL ROSE FLOAT AND TITLE "DREAM TO ACHIEVE" WILL ALSO BE CARRIED OVER FROM OUR LOST 2021 PARADE.

EXCITING CHANGES FOR 2022. WE WILL HAVE SIX WALKERS WITH THE FLOAT.
YOUR CLUBS, KEY CLUBS, KIWIN'S, CIRCLE

K CLUBS CAN SPONSOR ONE OF OUR SLP MEMBERS TO BE PART OF THE PARADE. WALKING NEXT TO THE FLOAT ENGAGING THE SPECTATORS WILL BE A GREAT ADDITION TO AN ENERGY TO OUR FLOAT ENTRY.

LIKE EVERYONE ELSE THE FUNDRAISING HAS HAD TO GO THROUGH A FEW MODIFICATIONS. THERE WILL BE AN ON LINE AUCTION THAT WILL END AT THE DISTRICT CONVENTION IN AUGUST. LOOK FOR MORE UPCOMING INFORMATION. PINS. ORNAMENTS AND BANNER PATCH

ARE STILL AVAILABLE THROUGH THE DISTRICT OFFICE.

WE EXPECT CHANGES IN THE PROTOCOLS
AT THE FLOAT DECORATING SITE. THIS
WILL AFFECT BOTH THE VOLUNTEER
DECORATING AND THE FEEDING TEAMS.
WE MAY ALSO HAVE MODIFICATIONS ON
THE VOLUNTEER REGISTRATION SITE.
WILL GIVE YOU THE INFORMATION AS
SOON AS WE GET IT.

THE 2022 PARADE DECORATING SEASON WILL BE A GREAT WAY TO GET BACK TO NORMAL.

THANK YOU, BE SAFE, AND CONTINUE SERVING THE CHILDREN.

(GS.7) SCRIPT – GARY GRAY
(INTRODUCTION OF ON TO
INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION
CHAIRPERSON) (1 MINUTE)

THANK YOU ERNIE AND NOW OUR DISTRICT'S ON TO INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION CHAIRPERSON ROCCI BARSOTTI WILL PROVIDE A PREVIEW OF THE 2021 KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION IN SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH!

(GS.8) SCRIPT - ROCCI BARSOTTI (ON TO INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION) (5 MINUTES)

NO SCRIPT - PRESENTATION

<CUE KI ICON VIDEO>

(GS.9)

<CUE SALT LAKE CITY VIDEO>

(INTRODUCTION OF ON TO DISTRICT CONVENTION COMMITTEE CHAIR)

(1 MINUTE)

THANK YOU ROCCI, NOW WE HAVE OUR DISTRICT CONVENTION COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSON DOUG FROST, AS HE INVITES YOU TO OUR DISTRICT CONVENTION IN SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA!

SCRIPT - **GARY**

GRAY

(GS.10) SCRIPT - DOUG FROST (ON TO DISTRICT CONVENTION) (5 MINUTES)

HELLO FELLOW KIWANIANS! MY NAME IS DOUG FROST A MEMBER OF THE DOWNTOWN SAN DIEGO KIWANIS CLUB, WHICH CELEBRATED ITS 100TH ANNIVERAY LAST YEAR!

SAN DIEGO, AMERICA'S FINEST CITY, IS
LOOKING FORWARD TO HOSTING YOU –
THE CALIFORNIA NEVADA HAWAII
KIWANIANS!

OUR FIRST IN PERSON EVENT IN MANY MONTHS – WE CAN'T WAIT TO SEE EVERYBODY IN PERSON!

THE SAN DIEGO ZOO!

SEA WORLD!

THE GASLAMP QUARTER!

THE USS MIDWAY!

AND DID WE MENTION – THE FABULOUS BEACHES THROUGHOUT THE COUNTY?

WE WILL MEET AT THE SHERATON HARBOR ISLAND HOTEL – YOU CAN WALK THERE FROM THE AIRPORT IF YOU'RE SO INCLINED. THE TRAIN STATION IS RIGHT DOWNTOWN!

SAN DIEGO IS WELL KNOWN FOR ITS NIGHT LIFE, WHETHER ON HARBOR ISLAND OR DOWNTOWN, CLOSE BY THE HOTEL.

START PLANNING NOW – ROAD TRIP,
PLANE TRIP, TRAIN TRIP – WE LOOK
FORWARD TO SEEING YOU IN SAN DIEGO!
LET'S TAKE A SNEAK PEAK OF ALL THE
CITY HAS TO OFFER – AND SEE YOU IN
SAN DIEGO!

<CUE SAN DIEGO VIDEO>

(GS.11) SCRIPT – GARY GRAY (INTRODUCE MARK MCDONALD FOR ANNOUNCEMENTS) THANK YOU DOUG, NOW WE HAVE OUR DISTRICT SECRETARY MARK MCDONALD WHO WILL PROVIDE US WITH SOME ANNOUNCEMENTS.

(GS.11) SCRIPT – MARK MCDONALD (ANNOUNCEMENTS)

THANK YOU GARY

1) MAKE SURE TO ATTEND THE MORNING EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS FOLLOWING THE SLP GOVERNORS FORUM AND THEN THE AFTERNOON SEMINAR SESSIONS WHICH WILL BEGIN AFTER THE INTER-CLUB AND AWARDS LUNCHEON. SPEAKING OF THE INTER-CLUB AND AWARDS LUNCHEON, YOU WON'T WANT TO MISS KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL PRESIDENT ART RILEY'S KEYNOTE ADDRESS!

2) ALSO, ANYONE WHO WOULD LIKE TO BID ON AUCTION ITEMS AS PART OF THE CAL-NEV-HA CHILDREN'S FUND RED WHITE OR BREWS EVENT, VISIT CNHFOUNDATION.ORG AND CLICK ON THE RED WHITE OR BREWS BUTTON ON THE HOME PAGE.

THANKS AGAIN FOR YOUR
PARTICIPATION IN THIS CONFERENCE!

(GS.12) SCRIPT – GARY GRAY – (ADJOURNMENT)

THIS GENERAL SESSION IS HEREBY ADJOURNED - RING BELL!